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May 3, 2016

Mr. Keith Nowell

Alameda County Health Care Agency

Environmental Health Services Environmental Protection
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250

Alameda, California 94502-6577

Subject: Change in Project Manager Contact
Former BP Service Station No. 11117
7210 Bancroft Avenue
Oakland, California 94605
Case No.: RO0000356
Global ID: T0600100201

Dear Mr. Nowell:

The purpose of this letter is to provide notification of a change in the Antea®Group project manager contact for the
above referenced site. Going forward, please direct all correspondences to the following Antea Group contact:

leffrey Friedman

Antea Group

3229 East Spring Street

Suite 100

Long Beach, CA 90806

Email: jeff.friedman@anteagroup.com
Office: (562) 206-2531

Fax: (562) 424-3800

Cell: (626) 408-4534

If you have any questions, please contact Jeffrey Friedman at (626) 408-4534.

Sincerely,

) Tl

Jeffrey Friedman
Southern California Portfolio Manager
Antea Group
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